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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 21 June 2023 4:07 PM
To: Chew, Yvonne
Cc: Admin A
Subject: AIG REF: 9909038779SG // LKK REF: CC6/AIG23005517/Kpa3 [ACCIDENT 

INVOLVING SMR9207M(AIG) AND SNJ7991A ON 12/03/2023]

Dear Sirs, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Third party reported that he was on the 2nd lane from extreme right slowing moving towards Orchard Road due to 
heavy traffic jam. Suddenly our insured drove out from Hilton Singapore Hotel and tried to squeeze into the major 
road which it accidentally grazed third party front right portion. Our insured did not stop and continued to drive off. 
 
Our insured reported that he did not hit any car as alleged by third party. 
 
Third party submitted a copy of video footage for our review. We are of the view that the video is inconclusive as we 
are not able to see any impact. Furthermore, our insured strongly disputed on third party claim. 
 
In view of this, we are intending to reject third party claim. 
 
For your review/ instruction. Thanks. 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 


